————— Original Message-----

From: Guthrie, Gary J. [mailto:Gary.Guthrie@umb.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 12:54 PM

To: EBSA, E-ORI - EBSA

Subject: 401k plan administration expenses

ALL plan administration expenses should be paid by the plan sponsor and
NOT allowed to be shifted to participants. NO revenue sharing by the
managers should be allowed. ALL expenses should be fully disclosed in
plain language in a summary table in the Summary Plan Description on an
annual basis.

NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any attached files are
confidential. The information is exclusively for the use of the
individual or entity intended as the recipient. |If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, copying, printing, reviewing, retention,
disclosure, distribution or forwarding of the message or any attached
file is not authorized and is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic mail message in error, please advise the
sender by reply electronic mail immediately and permanently delete the
original transmission, any attachments and any copies of this message
from your computer system. Thank you.
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